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(Rupees in Lakhs) 

BOARD’S REPORT 

 

To, 

The Members, 

M/s DAPS Advertising Limited 

Kanpur 

 

Your directors have pleasure in presenting their Board Report of the company together with the Audited 

Financial Statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023. 

 

1. Financial Highlights and State of Company’s Affairs 

 

The Company is domiciled in India and was incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 

1956. Following is the summary of its financial performance- 

 

 

 

During the year under review, the overall performance of the company was steady and satisfactory. The 

company came up with an Initial Public Offer of its equity shares and subsequently the entire equity of 

your company was listed on the SME segment of BSE on November 14th, 2022. 

 

PARTICULARS YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 

2023 

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 

2022 

Revenue From Operations   3014.97 1868.30 

Other Income  26.60 8.69 

Total Income 3041.57 1876.99 

Expenses excluding  Depreciation 2756.14 1716.90 

Depreciation 20.33 14.17 

Total Expenses 2776.47 1731.07 

Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 265.10 145.92 

Total Tax Expense 66.72 36.76 

Profit/(Loss) After Tax 198.38 109.16 

Basic & Diluted  Earnings per 

equity share (EPS) (Rs.) 

4.74 3.14 
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2. Change in the Nature of Business 

 

During the year, there was no change in the nature of business of the company. 

 

3. Material Changes and Commitments during the Year 

 

No material changes and commitments have occurred between the end of the financial year to which the 

financial statements relate and the date of this Report, which affect the financial position of your company. 

 

4. Amount proposed to be transferred to Reserves  

 

The Board of Directors of your company has decided not to transfer any amount to the Reserves for the 

year under review. 

 

5. Dividend 

 

The Board of Directors of your company is pleased to recommend a dividend of Rs. 0.5 per equity share 

of face value of Rs. 10 each (i.e. @5%), payable out of the profits of the company, to those Shareholders 

whose names appear in the Register of Members as on the Record Date. 

3014.97

1868.3

Revenue From Operations 
(Rupees in lakhs)

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

4.74

3.14

Earnings per equity share (EPS)
(Rupees)

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

198.38

109.16

Profit After Tax
(Rupees in lakhs)

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022

265.1

145.92

Profit Before Tax
(Rupees in lakhs)

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2022
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6. Capital Structure 

 

Your company has issued 17,00,000 equity shares with face value of Rs. 10 each at an issue price of Rs. 

30 each on November 9th, 2022, pursuant to its Initial Public Offer. These shares rank pari-passu with the 

existing shares of the company. Thereafter, all the equity shares of your company got listed on the SME 

segment of BSE on November 14th, 2022. The Company has, during the year under review, neither issued 

any Equity shares with differential voting rights nor any shares (including sweat equity shares) to its 

employees under any scheme. 

 

Following is the summary of capital structure- 

 

SHARE CAPITAL AS AT 31.03.2023 (RS.) AS AT 31.03.2022 (RS.) 

Authorized Capital : 5,50,00,000 5,50,00,000 

(55,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each)   

   

Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Capital : 5,17,49,000 3,47,49,000 

(51,74,900 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each)   

 

7. Directors and Key Managerial Personnel 

 

Following Directors and Key Managerial Personnel were appointed/re-appointed during the year under 

review- 

 

 Name Designation Effective Date 

1. Mr. Akhilesh Chaturvedi 
Chairman and Whole 

time Director 

Re-appointed by the Board 

w.e.f. 06.03.2023* 

2. Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi Managing Director 
Re-appointed by the Board 

w.e.f. 06.03.2023* 

3. Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi 
Chief Financial Officer 

and Whole time Director 

Re-appointed by the Board 

w.e.f. 06.03.2023* 

4. Mr. Anshuman Chaturvedi Independent Director  
Appointed by  the Members 

w.e.f. 26.09.2022 

5. Mr. Amit Bansal Independent Director 
Appointed by  the Members 

w.e.f. 26.09.2022 

6. Ms. Akanksha Sunny Bilaney Independent Director 
Appointed by  the Members 

w.e.f. 26.09.2022 

7. Ms. Shivi Rastogi Independent Director 
Appointed by  the Members 

w.e.f. 26.09.2022 

8. Ms. Pooja Kapoor Company Secretary 
Appointed by  the Board w.e.f. 

16.07.2022 

*The said re-appointment is subject to the consent of members at the ensuing general meeting. 

 

 Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi (Non-Executive Director) has been re-appointed by the Board (in 

consultation with the Nomination and Remuneration Committee) at its meeting held on August 

19, 2023 on account of completion of her term. The said re-appointment is due for approval of the 

members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 
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 Ms. Shivi Rastogi and Ms. Akanksha Sunny Bilaney (Independent Directors) have been re-

appointed by the Board (in consultation with the Nomination and Remuneration Committee), for 

a further term of one year respectively, at its meeting held on August 19, 2023 on account of 

approaching end of their term (i.e. on September 26, 2023). The said re-appointment is due for 

approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

 

 In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989858) and 

Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989831) will retire by rotation at the ensuing Annual General 

Meeting and being eligible, have offered themselves for re-appointment. The Board recommends 

their re-appointment. 

 

 Resolutions seeking Members' approval for the re-appointment of Directors, along with their brief 

profiles, shall be included in the Notice of the upcoming general meeting. 

 

8. Statement on Declaration given by Independent Directors 

 

We have received necessary declarations regarding independence from all the Independent Directors of 

the company. They have adhered to the Code for Independent Directors as prescribed in Schedule IV to 

the Companies Act, 2013, as well as the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management Personnel 

formulated by the company. 

9. Board Meetings 

 

There were 15 (Fifteen) meetings of the Board of Directors held during the Financial Year ended March 

31, 2023 including one meeting of the Independent Directors without the presence of any other director 

of the company. These meetings took place on the following dates: 

 

i. 16.05.2022 v. 26.07.2022 ix. 29.09.2022 xiii. 09.11.2022 

ii. 10.06.2022 vi. 30.07.2022 x. 30.09.2022 xiv. 06.03.2023 

iii. 01.07.2022 vii. 13.08.2022 xi. 08.10.2022 xv. 28.03.2023 

iv. 15.07.2022 viii. 31.08.2022 xii. 21.10.2022  

 

The intervening gaps between the meetings were within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 

2013. 

 

10. Committees of the Board 

 

The Board constituted Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders’ 
Relationship Committee (w.e.f September 30, 2022) during the year. Constitution of the said committees 

has not changed during the year under review. However, the Audit Committee has been reconstituted by 

the Board at its meeting held on August 19, 2023. The constitution of the Committees is as follows-  

 

Audit Committee (upto August 19, 2023) 

Name of Members Designation 

Mr. Anshuman Chaturvedi Non- Executive Independent Director (Chairman) 

Mr. Amit Bansal Non- Executive Independent Director (Member) 

Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi Non- Executive Director (Member) 
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Audit Committee (from August 19, 2023)  

Name of Members Designation 

Mr. Anshuman Chaturvedi Non- Executive Independent Director (Chairman) 

Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi Non- Executive Director (Member) 

Ms. Shivi Rastogi Non- Executive Independent Director (Member) 

 

Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee 

Name of Members Nature of Directorship 

Mr. Anshuman Chaturvedi Non- Executive Independent Director (Chairman) 

Ms. Shivi Rastogi Non- Executive Independent Director (Member) 

Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi Non- Executive Director (Member) 

 

 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

Name of Members Nature of Directorship 

Mr. Anshuman Chaturvedi Non- Executive Independent Director (Chairman) 

Ms. Akanksha Sunny Bilaney Non- Executive Independent Director (Member) 

Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi Non- Executive Director (Member) 

 

During the year under review, all the Committees conducted a single meeting respectively. 

 

11. Company’s Policy on Directors’ Appointment and Remuneration 

 

The company has formulated a Nomination and Remuneration policy and established a committee within the Board called the ‘Nomination and Remuneration Committee’. According to this policy, the Committee 

must comprise a minimum of three non-executive directors, with a majority of them being independent. 

The appointment or removal of Committee members will be decided by the Board of Directors, and the 

Chairman of the Committee must be an independent director. 

 The said policy is available on the company’s website at https://dapsadvertising.com/wp-

content/uploads/2023/05/Nomination_and_Remuneration_Policy.pdf and following are its salient 

features- 

 

a) In discharging its responsibilities, the Committee must have regard to the following policy objectives: 

i. to ensure that the Company’s remuneration structures are equitable and aligned with the long-

term interests of the Company and its shareholders;  

ii. to attract and retain skilled executives;  

iii. to structure short and long-term incentives that are challenging and linked to the creation of 

sustainable shareholder returns; and  

iv. to ensure any termination benefits are justified and appropriate; 

v. to consider professional indemnity and liability insurance for Directors and senior management    

 

b)  Remuneration to Non-Executive Directors (NED’s):  
NEDs shall be paid a sitting fee for every meeting of the board and committee thereof attended by them 

as member. The amount of sitting fees shall be paid in accordance with the decision of the Board, subject 

https://dapsadvertising.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/Nomination_and_Remuneration_Policy.pdf
https://dapsadvertising.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/Nomination_and_Remuneration_Policy.pdf
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to ceiling/ limits as provided u/s 197(5) Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 4 of Companies 

(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) rules, 2014.   

 

c)  Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel & other employees:    

i. The objective of the policy is directed towards having a compensation philosophy and structure 

that will reward and retain talent.    

ii. Remuneration to Executive Director/ Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management will be 

such as to ensure that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets 

appropriate performance benchmarks and may involve a balance between fixed and incentive pay 

reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to the working of the Company 

and its goals. 

iii. While deciding the remuneration package, to take into consideration current employment 

scenario and remuneration package of the industries operating in the similar comparable 

businesses in the geographical area of its operations.   

 

 

12. Board Evaluation 

 

The annual evaluation of performance of the Board, its committees and individual directors has been 

carried out in accordance with the provisions of the Act and SEBI Listing Regulations. Performance 

Evaluation of Non-Executive Directors (including the Independent Directors) was done by the entire 

board, excluding the director who was subject to such evaluation, after taking into consideration various 

aspects laid down under the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company. Performance 

evaluation of the Board Committees was also carried out. The Board expressed its satisfaction with the 

overall performance. In a separate meeting of Independent Directors, the performance of Non 

Independent Directors was evaluated by the Independent Directors and it was concluded that the 

performance of non-independent directors has been satisfactory and they have been acting responsibly. 

The Independent Directors reviewed the performance of the Board as a whole and concluded that the 

structure and competency of the Board was diverse and in accordance with the requirements of law. 

There remains open and meaningful participation of the Board Members in the Meetings, effectiveness in 

decision making, attainment of annual operational plans and maintenance of good business relations with 

various stakeholders, etc. Independent Directors have also assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness 

of flow of information between the Company’s Management and the Board and have recorded their 
satisfaction with the same. 

 

 

13. Annual Return 

 

The copy of annual return for the F.Y. 2022-23 will be available on the company’s website on the link- 

https://dapsadvertising.com/investors/annual-return-u-s-92-of-the-companies-act-2013/. 

 

Annual Returns for earlier periods can also be accessed on the above web-link. 

 

14. Statement of deviation or variation 

 

Regulation 32 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, obligates 

listed companies to submit to the stock exchange a half-yearly (or quarterly for non-SME listed 

companies) statement detailing the utilization of funds raised through any public issue of shares, 

https://dapsadvertising.com/investors/annual-return-u-s-92-of-the-companies-act-2013/
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indicating any deviations or variations from the originally stated objectives or projected utilization 

mentioned in the offer document or explanatory statement for the general meeting. 

 

In compliance with this regulation, our company has submitted a half-yearly statement to the BSE for the 

period ending on March 31, 2023. The statement has undergone a thorough review by the Audit 

Committee and has been duly certified by the statutory auditors of the company. The said statement is 

attached as an annexure to this report. 

 

15. Remuneration of Directors and Employees 

 

As per sub-section (12) of section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 5 of Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, following are the details regarding 

remuneration of directors and employees of the company- 

 

Name of Director Designation 

Ratio of 

Remuneration to 

median 

Remuneration of 

employees 

% increase in 

remuneration in 

Financial Year 

2022-23 

Mr. Akhilesh Chaturvedi 
Chairman,  

Whole-Time Director 
33:4 37.5 

Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi Managing Director 33:4 37.5 

Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi 
Whole-Time Director, 

Chief Financial Officer 
33:4 37.5 

 

* Footnotes: 

 

 The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees for the Financial Year 2022-23 is 

25%. 

 

 The number of permanent employees on rolls of the company as on 31st March, 2023 is 9 (Nine).  

 

 The average increase in managerial remuneration for the Financial Year 2022-23 is 37.50% and the 

average increase in the salaries of employees other than managerial personnel for the Financial Year 

2022-23 is 34.59%. 

 

 The remuneration stated above is in accordance with the remuneration policy of the company. 

 

 Remuneration to Non-Executive directors is in the nature of sitting fees as per the statutory 

provisions, hence not considered for the above purposes. 

 
Note- For the above calculations, annualized salaries have been considered for employees who were employed for a part of the year.   

 

16. Directors Responsibility Statement: 

 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your directors state that: 
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a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 

along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any; 

 

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the 

state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company 

for that period; 

 

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting 

records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and 

for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  

 

e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively; and 

 

f) the internal financial controls have been laid down by the company and such financial controls are 

adequate and operating effectively. 

 

17. Compliance with Secretarial Standards 

 

During the year, your Company has complied with applicable Secretarial Standards i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to “Meetings of the Board of Directors” and “General Meetings” respectively. 

 

18. Internal Financial Control 

 

Your company has an adequate system of internal control in place to safeguard and protect its assets from 

loss, unauthorized use, or disposition. All transactions are properly authorized, recorded and reported to 

the management. Your company diligently adheres to applicable Accounting Standards to ensure proper 

maintenance of the books of accounts and accurate reporting of financial statements. Furthermore, 

internal auditors have been appointed to conduct regular assessments of the systems and procedures, ensuring that they are commensurate with the specific requirements and nature of the company’s 
business operations. 

 

19. Statutory Auditors and the Auditors’ Report  
 

As per Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 

members of the Company in 21st Annual General Meeting of the Company (‘21st AGM’) approved the 
appointment of M/s Kedia Gupta and Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN No.:006465C), as the 

Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of five consecutive years i.e. from the conclusion of 21st AGM 

till the conclusion of 26th AGM. The Report given by Statutory Auditors on the Financial Statements of 

your Company for the financial year 2022-23 forms part of the Annual Report. The Notes on the Financial Statements referred to in the Auditor’s Report are self-explanatory and do not call for further 

explanations. The Auditor’s Report does not contain any qualification, reservation, adverse remark or 
disclaimer.  
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20. Secretarial Auditors and the Secretarial Audit Report 

 

Secretarial Audit has been carried out by M/s. Hemant Kumar Sajnani and Associates, Company 

Secretaries for the financial year ended 31st March 2023. The Report given by the Secretarial Auditors is 

annexed and forms an integral part of this Report. The Secretarial Audit Report is self-explanatory and 

does not call for further explanations. The Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any qualification, 

reservation, adverse remark or disclaimer.  

In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and 

Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors appointed M/s. Hemant 

Kumar Sajnani and Associates, Company Secretaries (CP No. 14214) (Membership No. FCS 7348) as the 

Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the financial year ending 31st March, 2023. Your Company has 

received their written consent and confirmation that the appointment is in accordance with the applicable 

provisions of the Act and rules framed thereunder. The Secretarial Auditors have confirmed that they are 

not disqualified to be appointed as the Secretarial Auditors of the Company for the financial year ending 

31st March, 2023. 

21. Cost Records 

Maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government under the provisions of Section 

148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, is not applicable to the Company. 

22. Frauds reported by Auditors 

 

Pursuant to provisions of Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Statutory Auditors and the 

Secretarial Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Audit Committee or the Board during 

the financial year under review. 

23. Risk Management 

 

The Company has adequate systems for timely identification, assessment, and prioritization of risks and 

their consequent effects in terms of uncertainty on the objectives of the company. There is proper and 

constant follow-up through coordinated and economical application of resources to minimize, monitor, 

and control the probability and/or impact of unfortunate events and to maximize the realization of 

opportunities.  

 

24. Details of Establishment of Vigil Mechanism 

 

The Company has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy to establish a vigil mechanism for directors and 

employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud, or violations of the Company’s Code of Conduct or Ethics Policy. This policy also allows for reporting of genuine concerns or 

grievances, including instances of leaks or suspected leaks of unpublished price-sensitive information 

pursuant to SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. You can access the Company's 

Whistleblower Policy at https://dapsadvertising.com/wp-

content/uploads/2023/05/Vigil_Mechanism_Whistler_Blower_Policy.pdf. 

 

 

25. Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies 

 

During the year under review, the Company did not have any subsidiaries, joint ventures, or associates. 

https://dapsadvertising.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/Vigil_Mechanism_Whistler_Blower_Policy.pdf
https://dapsadvertising.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/Vigil_Mechanism_Whistler_Blower_Policy.pdf
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26. Details of Deposits 

 

i. The Company did not accept any deposits during the year. 

ii. There are no unpaid or unclaimed deposits as at the end of the year. 

iii. There has been no default in repayment of deposits or payment of interest thereon during the year. 

 

 

27. Deposits not in compliance with Chapter V of the Act 

 

The Company did not accept any deposits during the year. 

 

28. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments 

 

The company has not provided any loans or guarantees and has not made any investments covered under 

Section 186 of The Companies Act, 2013, except for loans to related parties in accordance with the 

provisions of the Act. The details of the said loans are given in Note No. 14 and Note No. 24 B.3. to the 

Financial Statements attached. 

 

29. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties 

 

The particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 

188 are attached to this report in the specified format (Form AOC-2) and forms an integral part of this 

report. However, as per the policy on materiality of related party transactions and on dealing with related 

party transactions formulated by your company, no material related party transactions, i.e. transaction 

with a related party exceeding 10% of the annual turnover of the company, as per the last audited 

Financial Statements of your Company were entered into during the year. The Policy is available on the 

website of your Company at https://dapsadvertising.com/wp-

content/uploads/2023/05/Policy_on_Materiality_of_Related_Party_Transactions.pdf. 

 

30. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

 

As per the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social 

Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, your company does not fall under the ambit of CSR. Hence, your 

Company is not required to adopt the CSR Policy or to constitute CSR Committee for the year under 

review. 

 

31. Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings & Outgo: 

Since the operations of your company are not energy intensive, disclosures pertaining to conservation of 

energy and technology absorption are not applicable to your company during the year under review. 

However, we remain committed to responsible energy consumption practices and continually evaluate 

opportunities to enhance our operational efficiency. We prioritize the adoption of relevant technologies 

that contribute to our service quality and customer satisfaction.  

 

Disclosures pertaining to foreign exchange earnings and outgo are not applicable to your company during 

the year under review. 

 

32. Certificate on Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance 

As per Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, your 

company, which has its specified securities listed on the SME Exchange of BSE, is not required to comply 

https://dapsadvertising.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/Policy_on_Materiality_of_Related_Party_Transactions.pdf
https://dapsadvertising.com/wp-content/uploads/2023/05/Policy_on_Materiality_of_Related_Party_Transactions.pdf
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with the corporate governance provisions specified in Regulation 17, 17A, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 24A, 

25, 26, 27, clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule 

V for the year ended 31st March, 2023. However, your Company is in compliance with the applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the Corporate Governance. 

33. Policy on Sexual Harassment at Workplace 

 

The company has put in place a Policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment at the Workplace in line with 

the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & 

Redressal) Act, 2013. Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up for redressal of complaints 

related to sexual harassment. All employees are covered under this policy.  

 

Following is the summary of sexual harassment complaints during the year: 

(a) Number of complaints pending at the beginning of the year- 0 

(b) Number of complaints received during the year- 0 

(c) Number of complaints disposed off during the year- 0 

(d) Number of cases pending at the end of the year- 0  

 

34. Management Discussion and Analysis Report (MDAR) 

 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review, as required under Regulation 

34(2)(e) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is set out separately 

and forms part of this Report. 

 

35. Material Orders of Judicial Bodies /Regulators 

 

No significant and material orders have been passed by any Regulator, Court, Tribunal, Statutory and 

quasi-judicial body that would impact the going concern status of the company and its future operations. 

 

36. Corporate Insolvency Resolution Process initiated under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 

Code, 2016 (IBC) 

During the year under review, no applications for corporate insolvency resolution were filed under the 

IBC before the National Company Law Tribunal or other courts. Furthermore, there are no pending 

applications from creditors or the company itself, and there is no ongoing corporate insolvency resolution 

process. 

 

37. Details of difference between Valuation amount on One Time Settlement and Valuation while 

availing loan from Banks and Financial Institutions  

 

No One Time Settlement (OTS) has been made by the company in the reporting year, hence no details are 

available regarding the difference between the valuation amount on the OTS and the valuation amount 

for loans from banks and financial institutions. 

 

38. Cautionary Note 

 The statements forming part of the Board’s Report may contain certain forward looking remarks within 
the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Many factors could cause the actual results, 

performances or achievements of the Company to be materially different from any future results, 

performances or achievements that may be expressed or implied by such forward looking statements. 
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ANNEXURE- I 

STATEMENT OF DEVIATION OR VARIATION 

(Regulation 32 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

 

Details of utilization of funds raised through the initial public offer of equity shares of the 

company: 

 

 

Statement of Utilization of Funds: 

         (Amount in Lakhs) 

Sr. 

No. 

Original Objects as per 

Prospectus dated October 21st, 

2022 

Projected 

Utilization of 

funds as per offer 

documents 

Actual 

Utilization of 

funds as on date 

Deviation  (if 

any) 

 

1 Working Capital Requirements 253.00 0.00 253.00 

2 General Corporate Purpose 100.00 0.00 100.00 

3 
Issue Related Expenses 

(Pre IPO & Post IPO Expenses) 
157.00 157.00 0.00 

 Total 510.00 157.00 353.00 

 

Status of Balance (Remaining) IPO funds as on 31st March, 2023: 

Particulars Amount (In Lakhs) 

Balance Unutilized Amount temporarily placed with:    

Current Accounts with Banks   Nil 

Fixed Deposits :  353.00 

a. FDR No. 5312195284 Dt. 17.02.23 of Rs. 50.00 Lakhs with Central Bank 

of India (out of which Rs. 13.00 Lakhs was utilized from IPO Funds) 
13.00  

b. FDR No. 5336160127 Dt. 03.01.2023 of Rs. 45.00 Lakhs with Central    

Bank of India (out of which Rs. 40.00 Lakhs was utilized from IPO Funds) 
40.00  

c. FDR No. 5047526827 Dt. 22.02.2023 with Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. 150.00  

d. FDR No. 5047526810 Dt. 22.02.2023 with Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd. 150.00  

Particulars Details 

Mode of Fund Raising Public Issues (Initial Public Offer) 

Date of Raising Funds 09-11-2022 

Amount Raised (in Rs. Crores) 51000000.000 

Report filed for the period ended 31-03-2023 

Monitoring Agency Not Applicable 

Is there a Deviation / Variation in use of funds 

raised 

Yes-  to the extent of non-utilization of funds by 

the Company and resultant parking of the said 

funds in FDRs.  
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ANNEXURE- II 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2023 

Form No. MR-3 

 (Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014) 

 

 

To, 

The Members  

DAPS Advertising Limited  

(CIN: L51109UP1999PLC024389) 

Regd. Office: 128, Clyde House,  

Office No. 9-B The Mall, Kanpur  

Uttar Pradesh 208001 India 

  

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the 

adherence to good corporate practices by DAPS Advertising Limited (here in after referred to as the “company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for 

evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

 

OPINION 

 Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, 

agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my 

opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-

processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting 

made hereinafter: 

 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained 

by the Company for the Financial Year ended on March 31, 2023 and made available to me, according to 

the provisions of: 

 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder, as applicable; 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder;  

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the 

extent of Foreign Direct Investment and Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial 

Borrowing. 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act):- 

 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) 

Regulations, 2011; 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 
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c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018;  

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee 

Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021;The Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 

regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; (Not Applicable to the Company during 

the Audit Period); 

 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

 

i. The Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India.  

ii. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

 

I report that, during the period under audit and review, the Company has complied with the provisions of 

the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above; 

 

I further report that, there were no events / actions in pursuance of: 

 

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 

2008; 

 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; 

and 

 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018, 

requiring compliance thereof by the Company during the financial year. 

 

I further report that, based on the information provided and the representation made by the 

Company, in my opinion, adequate systems and processes exist in the Company to monitor and 

ensure compliance with provisions of applicable laws. 

 

 I further report that; 

 

1. The compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like direct and indirect tax laws 

and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts have not been reviewed in this 

Audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other 

designated professionals. 

 

2. The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the 

composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were 

carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 

3. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed 

notes on agenda were sent with in prescribed limit, and a system exists for seeking and 

obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and 

for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
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As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of 

the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded. 

 

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate 

with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable 

laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 

I further report that during the audit period the company has made an Initial Public Offer (IPO) 

of 17,00,000 Equity Shares and Listed on 14/11/2022 at BSE(SME) 51,74,900  Equity 

Shares i.e. Total post issue shares of the Company and other then this IPO the company has 

not made any major changes in the following events/actions in pursuance of the below law, rules, 

regulations and guidelines. 

 

 Public/Right/Preferential issue of shares / debentures/sweat equity, etc. 

 Redemption / buy-back of securities 

 Foreign technical collaborations 

 

 

For Hemant Kumar Sajnani & Associates  

Company Secretaries  

 

CS Hemant Kumar Sajnani  

Proprietor  

M. No. F-7348 

CP. No. 14214 

PR code: 997/2020 

 

Date: 17/08/2023 

Place: Kanpur  

UDIN: F007348E000817806 

 

 

Note- This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an 

integral part of this report.  
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Annexure A’ 
 

To, 

The Members  

DAPS Advertising Limited  

(CIN: L51109UP1999PLC024389) 

Regd. Office: 128, Clyde House,  

Office No. 9-B The Mall, Kanpur  

Uttar Pradesh 208001 India 

 

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

 

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My 

responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.  

 

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance 

about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test 

basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the process and 

practices i followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

 

3.  I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of accounts 

of the Company. 

 

4.  Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of 

laws, rules and regulations and happening of events, etc.  

 

5. The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of 

procedure on test basis. 

 

 

For Hemant Kumar Sajnani & Associates  

Company Secretaries  

 

CS Hemant Kumar Sajnani  

Proprietor  

M. No. F-7348 

CP. No. 14214 

PR code: 997/2020 

 

Date: 17/08/2023 

 

Place: Kanpur  

UDIN: F007348E000817806 
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ANNEXURE- III 

FORM NO. AOC – 2 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) 

Rules, 2014) 

 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with 

related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 

certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto. 

        

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis 

Name(s) of the 

related party and 

nature of 

relationship 

Nature of 

contracts/ 

arrangements

/ transactions 

Duratio

n of the 

contract

s / 

arrange

ments/ 

transact

ions 

Salient 

terms of 

the 

contracts 

or 

arrangeme

nts or 

transaction

s including 

the value, if 

any 

Justificati

on for 

entering 

into such 

contracts 

or 

arrangem

ents or 

transactio

ns 

date(s) 

of 

approv

al by 

the 

Board 

Amount paid 

as advances, 

if any: 

Date on 

which the 

special 

resolution 

was passed 

in general 

meeting as 

required 

under first 

proviso to 

section 188 

NO TRANSACTION HAS BEEN ENTERED INTO BY THE COMPANY DURING THE FINANCIAL YEAR 

          

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis 

          

Name(s) of the 

related party and 

nature of 

relationship 

Nature of 

contracts/ 

arrangements

/ transactions 

Duration of the 

contracts / 

arrangements/ 

transactions 

Salient terms of the 

contracts or 

arrangements or 

transactions 

including the value, 

if any: 

Date(s) of 

approval by 

the Board, if 

any: 

Amount 

paid as 

advances, if 

any: 

Sudha Chaturvedi- 

Relative of KMP 
Rent Ongoing 

                       

9,00,000.00  
25-03-2021 0 

Babita Chaturvedi- 

Relative of KMP 

Rent Ongoing 
                       

4,80,000.00  
25-03-2021 0 

Commission Ongoing 
                       

5,45,000.00  
05-06-2021 0 
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Shakti Chaturvedi- 

Relative of KMP 

Rent Ongoing 
                       

4,80,000.00  
25-03-2021 0 

Commission Ongoing 
                       

5,50,000.00  
05-06-2021 0 

Archana 

Chaturvedi- 

Relative of KMP 

Rent Ongoing 
                       

4,80,000.00  
25-03-2021 0 

Commission Ongoing 
                       

5,45,000.00  
05-06-2021 0 

Shuddhatm 

Chaturvedi- 

Relative of KMP 

Remuneration Ongoing 
                       

8,40,000.00  
05-04-2018 0 

Zelorra Online 

Private Limited- 

Private Company in 

which relative of 

director is 

director/member 

Loans & 

Advances 
Ongoing 

                       

6,55,000.00  

06-12-2021 

0 

Interest Ongoing 1,73,000.00 0 

Arpita Media 

Private Limited- 

Private Company in 

which relative of 

director is 

director/member 

Loans & 

Advances 
Ongoing 1,11,000.00 

06-12-2021 

0 

Interest Ongoing 3,15,000.00 0 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board  

Place: Kanpur  

Date: 19/08/2023                  Akhilesh Chaturvedi 

(Chairman & Whole time Director)  

     DIN: 00989785 
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ANNEXURE- IV 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

a) Industry Structure and Developments 

The advertisement industry in India comprises a dynamic ecosystem with various key players 

collaborating to create impactful campaigns and reach diverse consumer bases. At the core of this 

structure are the advertising agencies, including our own, which play a central role in providing a wide 

range of services such as creative development, media planning and buying, market research and digital 

marketing. These agencies collaborate with media houses which offer a diverse range of platforms for 

advertising, including television networks, radio stations, newspapers, magazines, outdoor spaces, 

websites and social media platforms. Furthermore, marketers and advertisers, ranging from local 

businesses to multinational corporations, drive the demand for advertising services. This collaborative 

structure enables us to deliver tailored and effective advertising solutions to our clients, leveraging the 

expertise and resources of multiple industry players. Currently, the advertising industry is undergoing a 

gradual shift towards digital platforms as part of the digital revolution. Notable advancements such as 

programmatic advertising, mobile advertising, influencer marketing and social media marketing are 

reshaping the industry landscape. Advertisers and industry players need to adapt to effectively engage 

and reach their target audiences in this changing landscape. With our in-depth knowledge of the 

advertisement industry's structure and recent trends, we are well-equipped to offer valuable insights, 

strategic planning and creative solutions that cater to the unique needs of our clients. 

 

b) Opportunities and Threats 

Considering the industry structure and recent developments, our company recognizes both opportunities 

and threats. The opportunity lies in targeting new clients who value and rely on traditional advertising 

methods, allowing us to expand our client base and maintain market share. Additionally, embracing 

digital and outdoor advertising opens doors to explore new channels, technologies and strategies that can 

enhance our overall advertising offerings and cater to the evolving needs of our clients. However, the 

advertising industry is highly competitive and we need to be prepared to face intense competition from 

both traditional and digital advertising agencies. By being mindful of these opportunities and threats, we 

can strategically position ourselves to capitalize on the positive aspects and proactively address the 

potential challenges. 

 

c) Segment–wise performance 

The company operates as a single reportable segment, focusing exclusively on providing advertising 

services. However, within this segment, revenue is generated through various channels, including print 

media, outdoor media and electronic media. With respect to Financial Year 2022-23, print media 

accounted for approximately 92% of the company's total revenue, with the remaining balance being 

almost equally distributed between outdoor media and electronic media. With this diversification across 

different media channels we are able to drive impactful advertising campaigns and deliver results for our 

clients while maintaining a strong overall revenue performance. 

 

d) Outlook 

Acknowledging that traditional advertising methods continue to dominate the market and will remain 

preferred by many clients over the next few years, we prioritize targeting new clients who value and rely 

on these methods. However, we also acknowledge the potential of digital platforms and have plans to 
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venture into DOOH (Digital Out-Of-Home) advertising. As we gradually expand our digital capabilities, 

our goal is to retain clients who may consider allocating a portion of their budget from traditional to 

digital advertising. This strategic approach would enable us to cater to the diverse needs of our client base 

and remain competitive in the ever-evolving advertising landscape.  

Furthermore, we are proud to announce that during the reporting period, our agency has been honoured 

with the most prestigious 'HTDS Award' for excellence. The Hindustan Times Digital Streams recognized 

our agency under the category of 'Creativity in Advertising Agency'. This esteemed accolade further 

reinforces our commitment to delivering innovative solutions and also highlights our expertise in the 

industry.  

In line with our futuristic vision, we are thrilled to share that our agency has successfully been listed on 

the SME segment of BSE w.e.f November 14, 2022. This milestone achievement reflects our forward-

thinking approach and positions us for continued growth and expansion. We are confident that being a 

publicly listed company will create long-term value for our shareholders and stakeholders alike. 

 

e) Risks and Concerns 

Despite our strategic outlook and the opportunities presented by the digital transformation, there are 

several risks and concerns that we need to address. Disintermediation poses a challenge to the traditional 

agency model and requires us to adapt and offer unique value propositions to remain relevant and 

competitive. Also, the rapid pace of technological advancements creates a risk of falling behind if we fail 

to keep up with the latest tools and trends. By proactively identifying and tackling these concerns, we can 

position ourselves as a resilient and forward-thinking company within the evolving advertising 

landscape. 

 

f) Internal Control Systems and their adequacy 

Internal control systems play a critical role in ensuring the effectiveness and adequacy of our operations 

within the much evolving advertising industry. The company has an adequate system of internal control 

in place to safeguard and protect its assets from loss, unauthorized use or disposition. All transactions are 

properly authorized, recorded, and reported to the management. We diligently adhere to applicable 

Accounting Standards to ensure proper maintenance of the books of accounts and accurate reporting of 

the financial statements. Furthermore, internal auditors have been appointed to conduct regular 

assessments of the systems and procedures, ensuring that they are commensurate with the specific requirements and nature of the company’s business operations. Regular assessments and improvements 
to our internal control systems will contribute to our ability to adapt and thrive in this dynamic industry. 

 

g) Financial performance with respect to operational performance 

Our company has made remarkable progress in both financial and operational performance. Through 

effective project management, delivering exceptional advertising campaigns on time and nurturing strong 

client relationships, we have significantly increased client satisfaction, secured repeat business and 

benefited from positive referrals. This operational excellence has directly contributed to a notable rise in 

revenue from operations and improved profit margins of the company. The financial success, in turn, has 

allowed us to further enhance our operational capabilities and solidify our position as a leading 

advertising agency. 

 

h) Material developments in Human Resources  

There have been no significant changes in the number of employees at our advertising agency throughout 

the year. We are proud to maintain a dedicated team of skilled experts, which has been instrumental in 
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our success. We highly value their expertise and commitment and we are committed to prioritizing their 

growth and development to keep our agency at the forefront of the industry. Furthermore, in line with 

our recent stock exchange listing, we have appointed a Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer to 

enhance our corporate governance practices and ensure regulatory compliance. With this addition, our 

team now comprises a total of 9 employees. 

 

i) Significant Changes in the Key Financial Ratios 

Particulars 

Financial 

Year Ended 

March 31, 

2023 

Financial 

Year Ended 

March 31, 

2022 

Change Explanations for Change 

Trade Receivable 

Turnover Ratio 
3.46 times 2.40 times 44.17% 

Movement in ratio is due to 

significant increase in the Sales 

during the year 

Interest 

Coverage Ratio 
54.97 times 10.50 times 423.52% 

Movement in ratio is due to 

significant increase in Earnings 

before Interest & Tax and decline 

in Interest Expense. 

Current Ratio 4.27 times 2.49 times 71.49% 

Movement in ratio is due to heavy 

inflow at Bank due to IPO issue 

during the year 

Debt Equity 

Ratio 
1.85% 4.95% -62.63% 

Movement in ratio is due to 

repayment of Borrowings during 

the year 

Operating Profit 

Margin 
8.96% 8.63% 3.82% NA 

Net Profit 

Margin 
6.58% 5.84% 12.67% NA 

Return on Net 

Worth 
13.38% 13.08% 2.29% 

Change in Ratio is due to higher 

increase in Earnings after Tax as 

compared to increase in 

Shareholder's Equity. 

 

 

For and on behalf of the Board 

Place: Kanpur  

Date: 19/08/2023                  Akhilesh Chaturvedi 

(Chairman & Whole time Director)  

     DIN: 00989785 

  



 

25 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2023 

To, 

The Members of 

DAPS Advertising Limited  

 

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements 

 

Opinion 

We have audited the financial statements of DAPS Advertising Limited (“the Company”), which 
comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement 

of Cash Flows for the year ended and notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant 

accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in 
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023 and its profit, 

and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 

143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are 

independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial 

Statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have 

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 

our opinion. 

 

Responsibility of Management for Financial Statements The Company’s Management & Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements that 

give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in 

accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting standards 

specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the 

Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 

appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and 

design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
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In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease 

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process. 
 

Auditors' Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that 
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an 

audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. 

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 

aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the 

basis of these Financial Statements. 

 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional 

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:  

 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 

or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence 

that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material 

misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve 

collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

 

 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 

that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are 

also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial 

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 

 Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, 
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as 
a going concern.  

 

 Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in 

a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in 

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the 
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financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) 

planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the 

effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements. 

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 

control that we identify during our audit.  

 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 

ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 

safeguards. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by  the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of Sub-Section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure A, a 

statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

 

2.  As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that : 

 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far 

as appears from our examination of those books; 

 

c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with 

by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;  

 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified 

under Section 133 of the Act;  

 

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023, taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 

from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act. 

 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the 

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure 

B. 

 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of 

our information and according to the explanation given to us: - 

 

i. There is no pending litigation as at 31st March, 2023 which has impact on the financial position 

of the Company in its Financial Statements. 

 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contract including derivative contracts. 
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iii. The Company did not have any amount required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and 

Protection Fund during the year ended 31st March, 2023. 

 

iv. a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than 

as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested 

either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds by the 

Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 

Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) 
or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

 

b. The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other    than 

as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the Company from any 

person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or 

indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or 

the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries. 

 

c. Based on audit procedures that has considered reasonable and appropriate in 

the circumstances, nothing has come to the notice that has caused us to believe that the 

representations under above point (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement. 

 

v. As per the details provided by the management, no dividend has been declared or paid during 

the year by the Company. 

 

vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account 

using accounting software which has a feature of recording Audit Trail (edit log)  

facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and accordingly, reporting 

under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2023. 

 

h) As required by section 197(16) of the Act based on our audit, we report that the Company has paid 

remuneration to its directors during the year in accordance with the provisions of and limits laid 

down under section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

For KEDIA GUPTA & ASSOCIATES  

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI FRN: 006465C 

 

Ajay Kumar Kedia 

Partner 

ICAI M.No. 074354 

 

UDIN: 23074354BGRUXM6742 

 

Date: 29th May, 2023 

Place: Kanpur 
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Annexure – A to the Independent Auditor’s Report: 

 

Report on the matters specified in paragraph 3 of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 
(“the Order’) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) as referred to in paragraph 1 of ‘Report on Other Legal and 
Regulatory Requirements’ section. 

 

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company 

and the books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that: 

 

(i) a.)   

A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including 

quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipments. 

 

B.  The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible Assets. 

b.) The Property, Plant & Equipment have been physically verified by the management according 

to the programme of periodical verification in phased manner which, in our opinion, is 

reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of Property, Plant & 

Equipment. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material 

discrepancies were noticed during such verification. 

c.) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination 

of the records of the Company, the title deeds of the immovable properties shown in the 

Financial Statements are held in the name of the Company. 

d.) The Company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets during 

the financial year. 

e.) There are no proceedings initiated or are pending against the Company for holding any benami 

property under the Prohibition of Benami Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. 

(ii) a.) The Company does not have any inventory. Accordingly, the clause 3(ii)(a) order is not 

applicable to the Company. 

 

b.) Based on the records examined by us and information and explanation given to us, during any 

point of time of the year, the Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of 

five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of 

current assets of the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the 

Company. 

 

(iii) The Company has not made investments, provided any security or guarantee or granted any loans 

or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to Companies, firms  and limited liability 

partnership or any other parties covered in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). 
 

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

granted loan and advances to the related parties covered under section 185 of the Companies Act, 

2013 and the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 for the same. 
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(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any 

deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of 

Deposit) Rules 2014 (as amended). 

 

(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not required to 

maintain cost records pursuant to the Companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 

prescribed by the Central Government under Section 148 (1) of the Act. 

 

(vii) a.) According to the records of the Company examined by us and the information and explanations 

given to us, in our opinion the Company is generally regular in depositing its undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, 
Sale Tax, Service Tax, Value Added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues, as applicable, with the 

appropriate authorities. Further, there were no undisputed amount outstanding at the financial 

year end for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

 

b.) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company 

examined by us, there is no disputed amounts payable in respect of sub clause (a). 

 

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of 

the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, 

previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income 

Tax Act, 1961, as income during the year.   

 

(ix) a.) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records 

examined by us, in our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other 

borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender including the loans and interest 

which are repayable on demand. 

 

b.) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the Company 

examined by us including representation received from the management, the Company has not 

been declared a willful defaulter by any bank, financial institution or other lenders or government 

or government authority. 

 

         c.) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the 

management, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained. 

d.) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, prima facie, no funds 

raised on short basis have been used for long term purposes by the Company. 

           e.) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any 

subsidiary or associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order 

is not applicable to the Company. 

            f.) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have any 

subsidiary or associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order 

is not applicable to the Company. 

(x) a.) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management and audit 

procedures performed by us, the Company has listed its equity shares on the BSE SME portal on 

14th November, 2022 and money were raised by the Company by way of initial public offer (IPO) 

were applied for the purpose for which they were raised, the Company utilized the amount to 
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fulfill working capital requirements and general corporate purpose and through unutilized funds 

which were not required for immediate utilization have been gainfully invested in fixed deposits 

of the Company. The maximum amount of such funds invested during the financial year was Rs. 

353.00 lakhs, out of which Rs. 353.00 lakhs was outstanding at the end of the financial year. The 

entire amount deposited in the bank account in form of FDR.              

 

          b.) According to the information and explanations given to us and as per the books and records 

examined by us, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of 

shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the 

Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xi) a.) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, 

no fraud by the Company or on the Company have been noticed or reported during the year. 

Accordingly, clause 3(xi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 

           b.) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of 

Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 

of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. Accordingly, 

clause 3(xi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

          c.) According to the information & explanations and representation made by the management, no 

whistle-blower complaints have been received during the year by the Company. Accordingly, 

clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. 

Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 

(xiii) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the 

records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with Section 177 

and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the 

Financial Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. 

 

(xiv) (a) During the year, internal audit has been carried out by the Independent firm of Professional. 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the scope and 

coverage is commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business. 

 

(b) We have considered the internal audit reports for the financial year under audit, issued by 

Company during the year, in determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures. 

 

(xv) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 

not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him. 

Accordingly, clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India 

Act, 1934, hence clause (xvi) (a),(b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable. 

 

(b) In our opinion, the Company is not a core investment Company (As defined in the Core 

Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 

3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 
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(xvii) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations provided to us, the Company 

has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

 

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 

3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, 

ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, 

other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the Board of 

Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the 

assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material 

uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting 

its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one 

year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future 

viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date 

of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling 

due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company 

as and when they fall due. 

 

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 135 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xx) of the Order is 

not applicable to the Company. 

 

(xxi) As the Company is not required to prepare consolidated financial statements. Accordingly, clause 

3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

 

 

For KEDIA GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI FRN: 006465C 

 

Ajay Kumar Kedia 

Partner 

ICAI M.No. 074354 

 

UDIN: 23074354BGRUXM6742 

 

Date: 29th May, 2023 

Place: Kanpur 
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditor’s Report: 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of sub-section 

3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) as referred to in paragraph 2(f) of ‘Report 
on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section. 
 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of DAPS Advertising Limited 

(“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the 

Company for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls  

The Management and Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining 

internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by 

the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance 
of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its 
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the 

accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting of the Company based on our audit.  

 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls 

Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and 
deemed to be prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to 

an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 

that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 

maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. 

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal 

financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.   

 

Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 

internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and 

testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 

material misstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error. We believe that the 

audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 

reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of Financial 

Statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A 

Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that: 

 

(a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect   the 

transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company;  

 

(b)  provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 

Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts 

and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the Company; and  

 

(c) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized   acquisition, 

use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial 

Statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to 

error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial 

controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control 

over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of 

compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

Opinion 

In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial 

reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 

31st March, 2023, based on the criteria for internal financial control over financial reporting established 

by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on 

Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India. 

 

 

For KEDIA GUPTA & ASSOCIATES 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI FRN: 006465C 

 

Ajay Kumar Kedia 

Partner 

ICAI M.No. 074354 

 

UDIN: 23074354BGRUXM6742 

 

Date: 29th May, 2023 

Place: Kanpur 
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Note - 1 

DAPS Advertising Limited 

 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Other Explanatory Information 
(All amounts are in lakhs India Rupees, unless otherwise stated) 

 
A. Corporate Information 

DAPS Advertising Limited (“the Company”) is a BSE-SME Equity-listed Public Limited Company which 

incorporated in the 1999 vide certificate of incorporation dated 29th April, 1999 issued by the RoC-Kanpur. 

Subsequently the company changed from private limited to public limited with the fresh certificate of 

incorporation dated 20th September, 2018. Company engaged in the Advertising Business, it is an integrated 

wide range advertising agency offering advertising media services consisting of print media, electronic media 

and outdoor media services which covers advertisement modes such as newspapers, brochures, magazines, 

television channels, FM Channels and display of outdoor hoardings etc. 

 

B. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies: 

 

B.1. Basis of Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements:  

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted 

Accounting Principles in India (GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”). The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis under the 
historical cost convention. Accounting  policies  have  been  consistently  applied  except  where  a  newly  

issued accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a 

change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. 

 

Use of Estimates:  

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires that the management of the 

Company makes estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income and expenses of the 

year, the reported balances of assets and liabilities and the disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at 

the date of financial statements. Examples of such estimates include the useful lives of tangible and intangible 

fixed assets, provision for doubtful debts/advances, future obligations in respect of retirement benefit plans 

etc. Future results could differ due to these estimates and the differences between the actual results and 

estimates are recognized in the year in which the results are known/materialize. 

 

B.2. Functional and Presentation Currency: 

The financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is also the Company’s functional currency. All 

amounts have been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs, except as otherwise stated. 

 

B.3. Cash Flow Statement: 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before extraordinary items and tax 

is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future 

cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company 

are segregated based on the available information. Cash comprises cash on hand, demand deposits with banks. 

Cash equivalents are short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of 

cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value. 

 

B.5. Revenue Recognition: 

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company 

and the revenue can be reliably measured. Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis taking into 

account the amount outstanding and rate applicable. Revenue from sale of services is recognized, net of trade 

discounts. Sales exclude indirect taxes. 
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B.6. Property, Plant & Equipment:  

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. 

The cost of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price net of any trade discounts and rebates, 

any import duties and other taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from the tax authorities), any 

directly attributable expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use, other incidental expenses and 

borrowings costs attributable to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its 

intended use. Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, 
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to 

the Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. 

 

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits 

are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement 

of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and 

the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit and loss. 

 

Depreciation Methods, Estimated Useful Life and Residual Value: 

The Company depreciates its Property, Plant & Equipment over the useful life in the manner prescribed in 

Schedule II to the Act. Depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis on written down value method using the rates 

arrived on the basis of useful life of assets specified in Part C of Schedule II to the Act except Computer Software 

on which depreciation is provided on SLM method. Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing 

proceeds with carrying amount. These are included in the Statement of Profit and Loss. 

 

Useful life considered for calculation of depreciation for various assets class are as follows: 

 

Assets Useful Life 

Guest House 60 Years 

Plant & Machinery 15 Years 

Vehicle 08 Years 

Office Equipment 05 Years 

Computer 03 Years 

Furniture & Fixture 10 Years 

Computer Software 05 Years (SLM) 

 

B.7. Intangible Assets: 

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured at cost of acquisition. Intangible assets are carried at cost 

less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any. The amortization of an intangible assets with a 

finite useful life reflects the manner in which the economic benefit is expected to be generated.   

 

B.8. Retirement and Employee Benefits: 

Short-term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the Statement of 

Profit & Loss for the year in which the related service is rendered. 

 

B.9. Borrowing Costs:  

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement 

of borrowings and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are 

regarded as an adjustment to the interest cost. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, 

construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial year of time to get ready for its 
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intended use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset. All other Borrowing Costs are recognized 

in the Statement of Profit & Loss in the year in which they are incurred. 

 

B.10. Leases: 

There is no assets taken by the Company on lease. 

 

B.11. Earnings per Share: 

Basic  and  diluted  earnings  per  share  are  computed  by  dividing  the  net  profit  attributable to  equity 

shareholders for the year, by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the 

year. There are no diluted potential equity shares. 

 

B.12. Income Taxes: 

Tax expenses comprise current and deferred tax. Current tax comprises Company's tax liability for the current 

year as well as additional tax paid, if any, during the year in respect of earlier years on receipt of demand from 

the authorities. For computation of taxable income under the Income Tax Act, 1961, accrual basis of accounting 

has been adopted and consistently followed by the Company. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are computed 

on the basis of timing differences at the Balance Sheet date using the tax rate and tax laws that have been 

enacted or substantially enacted by the Balance Sheet date.  

 

Deferred tax assets are recognized based on management estimates of reasonable certainty that sufficient 

taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. Unrecognized deferred 

tax assets of earlier years are re-assessed and recognized to the extent that it has become reasonably certain 

that future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. 

 

B.13. Impairment of Assets: 

The carrying values of assets/cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment, if 

any, indication of impairment exists. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the asset’s 
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount, which is the higher of fair value less costs of disposable and 

value in use. The value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present value based on 

an appropriate discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment loss recognized for an asset in 

earlier accounting years no longer exists or may have decreased, such reversal of impairment loss is recognized 

in the Statement of Profit and Loss, to the extent the amount was previously charged to the Statement of Profit 

and Loss. 

 

B.14. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets: 

The Company recognized a provision when there is a present obligation as a result of past event, and a reliable 

estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are determined based on the best estimate 

required to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date 

and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. The liabilities or obligations, which cannot be crystallized 

but loom in horizon, are disclosed as contingent liabilities. There is no Contingent Liabilities against the 

Company during the financial year. 

 

Contingent assets are not recognized in financial statements since this may result in the recognition of income 

that may never be realized. However, when the realization of income is virtually certain, then the related asset 

is not a contingent asset and is recognized. A contingent asset is disclosed, in financial statements, where an 

inflow of economic benefits is probable. There is no Contingent Assets of the Company during the financial 

year. 
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Note - 24 

DAPS Advertising Limited 

 

 

A. Other Notes: 

 

A.1. The indicators listed in paragraph 8 to 10 of Accounting Standard (AS-28) “Impairment of Assets” issued 
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India have been examined and on such examination, it has been 

found that none of these indicators are present in case of the Company after taking into consideration 

derecognized assets. 

 

A.2. In the opinion of the Board, Current Assets and Loans & Advances would have a value on realization in the 

ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they were stated in the Financial Statements. 

 

A.3. Information as required under Notification No. GSR 719(E) dt. 16.11.2007 issued by the Department of 

Company Affairs in respect of total amount payable and amount of interest thereon paid during the year and 

payable at the end of the year to the sundry creditors has not been disclosed as the relevant information has 

not been made available by the respective enterprises as regards to their status/classification into Micro, Small 

and Medium Enterprises. 

 

A.4. Related Party disclosure under Accounting Standard – 18 : 

A)  The list of transacting related parties as identified by the management are as under : 

i)   Wholly Owned Subsidiary  Nil 

ii)  Associates    Nil  

iii) Joint Venture   Nil 

 

B) Key Management Personnel: 

i)   Mr. Akhilesh Chaturvedi  Whole Time Director 

ii)  Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi   Managing Director 

iii) Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi   CFO cum Whole Time Director 

 

C) Other Key Management Personnel: 

i)  Mrs. Srishti Chaturvedi   Non-Executive Director  

ii) Ms.  Pooja Kapoor   Company Secretary 

 

C) Relative of Key Management Personnel : 

i)   Mrs. Sudha Chaturvedi    

ii)  Mrs. Babita Chaturvedi 

iii) Mrs. Shakti Chaturvedi 

iv) Mrs. Archana Chaturvedi 

v)  Mr.  Shuddhatm Chaturvedi 

 

D) Company having Substantial Interest Nil 

 

A.5. Particulars of Remuneration of Statutory Auditors: 

Particulars 2022-23 2021-22 

Audit Fees including Tax Audit Fees (Excluding Taxes) 1.10 0.60 

Half Yearly Audit Fees (for Listing purpose) (Excluding Taxes) 0.30 0.00 

Fees for Certification & Other Professional Charges 1.03 0.58 
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A.6. Corporate Social Responsibility: 

The Company is not covered under section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 for Corporate Social Responsibility, 

hence, not applicable to the Company. 

 

A.7. Events after the Reporting Period : 

No adjusting or significant non-adjusting events have occurred between the reporting date (31st March, 2023) 

and date of approval of these financial statements (29th May, 2023). 

 

A.8. Transactions with Related Parties : 

Name of the transacting 

related party 

Description of the 

relationship between 

the parties 

Description of the 

nature of 

transactions 

Volume of 

the 

transactions

* 

The amounts 

or appropriate 

proportions of 

outstanding 

items 

pertaining to 

related parties 

at the balance 

sheet date 

Akhilesh Chaturvedi Whole Time Director Remuneration 

(Including 

allowances) 

24.75 

(18.00) 

Rs.0.99 

Dharmesh Chaturvedi Managing Director Remuneration 

(Including 

allowances) 

24.75 

(18.00) 

Rs.0.00 

Paresh Chaturvedi (CFO cum Whole Time 

Director) 

Remuneration 

(Including 

allowances) 

24.75 

(18.00) 

Rs. 0.13 

Sudha Chaturvedi Relative of KMP Rent 9.00 

(3.600) 

Rs. 0.00 

Babita Chaturvedi Relative of KMP Rent 4.80 

(4.80) 

Rs. 0.44 

Commission 5.45 

(2.65) 

Shakti Chaturvedi Relative of KMP Rent 4.80 

(4.80) 

Rs. 0.12 

Commission 5.50 

(2.70) 

Archana Chaturvedi Relative of KMP Rent 4.80 

(4.80) 

Rs. 0.37 

Commission 5.45 

(2.65) 

Shuddhatm Chaturvedi Relative of KMP Salary 8.40 

(4.80) 

Rs. 1.20 

Arpita Media Pvt. Ltd. Relative of KMP is 

Director in Co. 

Loan & Advances 1.11 

(Nil) 

Rs. 45.16 

Interest 3.15           

(Nil) 

Zellora Online Pvt. Ltd. Relative of KMP is 

Director in Co. 

Loan & Advances 6.55 

(11.34) 

Rs. 26.61 

Interest 1.73             

(Nil) 
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A.9. Deferred Tax: 

In compliance with AS-22 relating to “Accounting for Taxes on Income” issued by ICAI, the deferred tax liability 
accruing during the year has been recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. 

 

Major components of Deferred Tax Liability/Assets are as follows: 

 

Particulars Balance as 

on April 1, 

2022 DTL 

Arising 

during the 

year 

DTL/(DTA) as 

on March 31, 

2023 

Deferred Tax Liability/Asset on account of timing 

difference in depreciation  

0.42 

 

0.06 0.48 

Total 0.42 0.06 0.48 

 

A.10. The Board of Directors, in its meeting on 29th May, 2023, has recommended a final dividend of Rs. 0.50 

per Equity Share for the financial year ended 31st March, 2023. The recommendation is subject to the approval 

of shareholders at the General Meeting and if approved would result in a cash outflow of approximately Rs. 

25.87 Lakhs.   

 

A.11. As per MCA Notification dated 16th February, 2015, the companies whose shares are listed on SME 

platform as referred to in chapter XB of SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2009 

are exempted from the compulsory requirement of adoption of IND-AS. As the company is covered under the 

exempted category, it has not adopted IND-AS for preparation of financial statements. 

 

A.12. Figures of previous year have be re-grouped or re-arranged to make them comparable with figures of 

current reporting year. 

 

B. Other Statutory Information: 

 

B.1. The title deeds of all the immovable properties, (other than immovable properties where the Company is 

the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the Company) disclosed in the financial 

statements included in property, plant and equipment and capital work-in progress are held in the name of 

the Company as at the balance sheet date. 

 

B.2. The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right-of-Use Assets) 

during the year. 

 

B.3. The Company has granted loan and advances to the related parties covered under section 185 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 for the same. 

 

Type of Borrower Amount of Loan or Advance in the 

nature of Loan Outstanding 

Percentage to the total Loans and 

Advances in the nature of Loans 

 

Arpita Media Pvt. Ltd. 45.16 63% 

Zellora Online Pvt. Ltd. 26.61 27% 

 

B.4. The Company does not have any benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending 

against the Company for holding any benami property. 
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B.5. As and when required returns or statements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial 

institutions are in agreement with the books of accounts. 

 

B.6. The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financials institution or lender during the 

year. 

 

B.7. The Company does not have any transactions with companies which are struck off. 

 

B.8. The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the 

statutory period. 

 

B.9. The Company has no layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with the Companies 

(Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017. 

 

B.10. Ratio Analysis 

S. 

No 

Particulars Numerator Denominator March 

31, 2023 

March 

31, 2022 

% of 

Change 

Reason for 

Change 

1 Current Ratio Current 

Assets 

Current 

Liabilities 

4.27 

times 

2.49 

times 

71.49% Movement in 

ratio is due to 

heavy inflow 

at bank due to 

IPO issue 

during the 

year. 

2. Debt Equity 

Ratio 

Outstanding 

Borrowings 

Shareholder’s 
Equity 

1.85% 4.95% -62.63% Movement in 

ratio is due to 

repayment of 

Borrowings 

during the 

current year. 

3. Debt Service 

Coverage 

Ratio 

Net Profit 

before taxes 

+ Non-cash 

operating 

expenses like 

Depreciation 

+ Interest 

Debt Service = 

Interest + 

Principal 

Repayments 

11.07 

times 

4.86 

times 

127.78% Movement in 

this ratio is 

due to 

significant 

increase in Net 

Profit and fall 

in Repayment 

of Borrowings 

during the 

Current Year 

as compared 

to Previous 

Year. 

4. Return on 

Equity 

Net Profit 

after taxes 

Average 

Shareholder’s 
Equity 

17.12% 13.99% 22.37% NA 

5. Inventory 

Turnover 

Ratio 

Net Sales 

 

Average 

Inventory 

NA NA NA The Ratio is 

not applicable 

as the 

company is 

rendering 
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Services and it 

has no 

Inventory.  

6. Trade 

Receivable 

Turnover 

Ratio 

Net Credit 

Sales 

Average Account 

Receivables 

3.46 

times 

2.40 

times 

44.17% Movement in 

the ratio is 

due to 

significant 

increase in 

Sales during 

the Current 

Year. 

7. Trade 

Payable 

Turnover 

Ratio 

Cost of 

Services 

Average Trade 

Payables 

6.06 

times 

4.01 

times 

51.12% Movement in 

the ratio is 

due to 

significant 

increase in 

Cost of 

Services 

during the 

Current Year. 

8. Net Capital 

Turnover 

Ratio 

Net Sales 

 

Average Working 

Capital 

2.91 

times 

2.74 

times 

6.20% NA 

9 Net Profit 

Ratio 

Net Profit Net Sales 6.58% 5.84% 12.67% NA 

10 Return on 

Capital 

Employed 

Earnings 

before 

Interest and 

Taxes 

Capital Employed 

= Net Worth + 

Total Debt 

18.00% 20.54% -12.37% NA 

11 Return on 

Investment 

Net Profit 

after taxes 

Net Block of PPE 139.49% 81.71% 70.71% Movement in 

ratio is due to 

significant 

increase in Net 

Profit after 

Taxes during 

the current 

year. 

 

Note : Explanations have been provided for any change in the ratio by more than 25% as compared to 31 

March 2022. 

 

B.11. The Company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), 

including foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall : 

 

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 

by or on behalf of the Company (ultimate beneficiaries) or 

 

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries 
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The Company have not received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding 

Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall: 

 

a. directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever 

by or on behalf of the funding party (ultimate beneficiaries) or 

 

b. provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries. 

 

B.12. The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that 

has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 

1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

 

B.13. The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 

 

Notes 1 to 24 form integral part of these financial statements 

 

 

For Kedia Gupta & Associates  For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Chartered Accountants  DAPS Advertising Limited   

ICAI FRN: 006465C     

     

Ajay Kumar Kedia Akhilesh Chaturvedi  Dharmesh Chaturvedi 

Partner (Chairman & Executive Director)  (Managing Director) 

ICAI M. No.  074354 DIN : 00989785  DIN : 00989831 

UDIN: 23074354BGRUXM6742 
    

 Paresh Chaturvedi  Pooja Kapoor 

Date : 29th May, 2023 (Executive Director & CFO)  (Company Secretary) 

Place: Kanpur  DIN : 00989858  M.No. ACS-68969 
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DAPS ADVERTISING LIMITED 
128, Clyde House, Office No. 9-B, The Mall, Kanpur- 208001 

CIN: L51109UP1999PLC024389; Email: daps.transfer@gmail.com 

Website: www.dapsadvertising.com; Tel No: 0512-2302770, 8115076766 

 

NOTICE 

Notice is hereby given that the 24th Annual General Meeting of the members of DAPS Advertising 

Limited will be held on Thursday, September 28, 2023, at its Registered Office at 128, Clyde House, 

Office No. 9-B, The Mall, Kanpur at 12:00 P.M. to transact the following businesses: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESSES: 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the Financial 

Year ended March, 31, 2023 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors 

thereon. 

 

2. To declare a Final Dividend of Rs. 0.5 per Equity Share of face value of Rs. 10 each of the company, 

for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023. 

 

3. To re-appoint Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989858) who retires by rotation in terms of Section 

152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, seeks reappointment. 

 

4. To re-appoint Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989831) who retires by rotation in terms of 

Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, seeks reappointment. 

 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESSES: 

 

5. To confirm re-appointment of Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi (DIN: 08225434) as a Non- Executive 

Director of the Company  

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution(s) 

as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions 

of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules made thereunder (including any statutory modifications 

or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), and based on recommendation of the 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors, consent of the 

members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to re-appoint Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi (DIN: 

08225434), who being qualified and eligible, has signified her consent thereto, as a Non-Executive 

Director of the company with effect from September 26, 2023, and whose office shall be liable to 

retire by rotation. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT she shall be entitled to such sitting fees per meeting, as payable to all 

Non-Executive Directors of the company, as may be decided by the Board from time to time. 

mailto:daps.transfer@gmail.com
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RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the company be and is hereby authorised to 

do such things, actions and deeds as may be incidental or necessary to give effect to the aforesaid 

resolution." 

6. To confirm re-appointment of Mr. Akhilesh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989785) as the Chairman 

cum Wholetime Director of the Company for a period of five years 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution(s) 

as a Special Resolution: 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions ,if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

modifications or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being), and based on the recommendation of 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors, consent of the 

Company be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Mr. Akhilesh Chaturvedi (DIN: 

00989785), who has signified his consent and eligibility thereto, as the Chairman and Wholetime 

Director of the Company for a period of 5 (five) Years commencing from March 06, 2023, whose 

office shall be liable to retire by rotation, on the following terms and conditions- 

I. Salary exclusive of all allowances-  

 

Rs. 3,00,000/- per month beginning from April 1, 2023. 

 

This remuneration shall stand valid for a period of 3 years unless revised by 

the Board of Directors, subject to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and 

other applicable rules and regulations for the time being in force. 

II. Retirement Benefits- 

 

A. Gratuity, if and whenever applicable to the company under the Gratuity 

Laws, shall be payable in accordance with the same and shall be subject 

to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

B. Earned Leave on full pay and allowances as per the rules of the 

Company, leaves accumulated shall be encashable at the end of the 

tenure, if any, will not be included in the computation of the ceiling on 

perquisites. 

 

III. Other benefits - 

 

A. Entitlement to reimbursement of expenses like Vehicle, Guest 

Entertainment, Travelling Expenses actually and properly incurred 

during the course of doing legitimate business of the company. 

 

B. Eligibility for Housing, Education and Medical Loan and other Loans or 

facilities as applicable in accordance with the rules of the company and 

in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized 

to do all necessary acts, deeds and things, which may be usual, expedient or proper to give effect to 

the above resolution.” 

 

7. To confirm re-appointment of Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989831) as the Managing 

Director of the Company for a period of five years 
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To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution(s) 

as a Special Resolution: 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with Schedule 

V and other applicable provisions ,if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

modifications or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being), and based on the recommendation of 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors, consent of the 

Company be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi (DIN: 

00989831), who has signified his consent and eligibility thereto, as the Managing Director of the 

Company for a period of 5 (five) Years commencing from March 06, 2023, whose office shall be 

liable to retire by rotation, on the following terms and conditions- 

I. Salary exclusive of all allowances-  

 

Rs. 3,00,000/- per month beginning from April 1, 2023. 

 

This remuneration shall stand valid for a period of 3 years unless revised by 

the Board of Directors, subject to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and 

other applicable rules and regulations for the time being in force.   

II. Retirement Benefits- 

 

A. Gratuity, if and whenever applicable to the company under the Gratuity 

Laws, shall be payable in accordance with the same and shall be subject 

to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

B. Earned Leave on full pay and allowances as per the rules of the 

Company, leaves accumulated shall be encashable at the end of the 

tenure, if any, will not be included in the computation of the ceiling on 

perquisites. 

 

III. Other benefits - 

 

A. Entitlement to reimbursement of expenses like Vehicle, Guest 

Entertainment, Travelling Expenses actually and properly incurred 

during the course of doing legitimate business of the company. 

 

B. Eligibility for Housing, Education and Medical Loan and other Loans or 

facilities as applicable in accordance with the rules of the company and 

in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized 

to do all necessary acts, deeds and things, which may be usual, expedient or proper to give effect to the above resolution.” 

 

8. To confirm re-appointment of Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989858) as a Wholetime 

Director of the Company for a period of five years 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution(s) 

as a Special Resolution: 
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197, 198 and 203 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions ,if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”), The Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory 

modifications or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being), and based on the recommendation of 

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors, consent of 

the Company be and is hereby accorded for re-appointment of Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi (DIN: 

00989858), who has signified his consent and eligibility thereto, as a Wholetime Director of the 

Company for a period of 5 (five) Years commencing from March 06, 2023, whose office shall be 

liable to retire by rotation, on the following terms and conditions- 

I. Salary exclusive of all allowances-  

 

Rs. 3,00,000/- per month beginning from April 1, 2023. 

This remuneration shall stand valid for a period of 3 years unless revised by 

the Board of Directors, subject to the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and 

other applicable rules and regulations for the time being in force. 

II. Retirement Benefits- 

 

A. Gratuity, if and whenever applicable to the company under the Gratuity 

Laws, shall be payable in accordance with the same and shall be subject 

to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

B. Earned Leave on full pay and allowances as per the rules of the 

Company, leaves accumulated shall be encashable at the end of the 

tenure, if any, will not be included in the computation of the ceiling on 

perquisites. 

 

III. Other benefits - 

 

A. Entitlement to reimbursement of expenses like Vehicle, Guest 

Entertainment, Travelling Expenses actually and properly incurred 

during the course of doing legitimate business of the company. 

 

B. Eligibility for Housing, Education and Medical Loan and other Loans or 

facilities as applicable in accordance with the rules of the company and 

in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized 

to do all necessary acts, deeds and things, which may be usual, expedient or proper to give effect to the above resolution.” 

 

9. To confirm re-appointment of Ms. Akanksha Sunny Bilaney (DIN: 07093148) as an 

Independent Director of the Company for another term of one year 

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution(s) 

as a Special Resolution:  

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and 

other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder (including any 

statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), based on the 

recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of 

Directors, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to re-appoint Ms. 

Akanksha Sunny Bilaney (DIN: 07093148), who being qualified and eligible, has signified her 
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consent thereto, as an Independent Director of the company to hold office for a further term of one 

year with effect from September 26, 2023, on such terms and conditions as already existing, and 

that her office shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized 

to do all necessary acts, deeds and things, which may be usual, expedient or proper to give effect to the above resolution.” 

 

10. To confirm re-appointment of Ms. Shivi Rastogi (DIN: 09747469) as an Independent Director 

of the Company for another term of one year  

 

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution(s) 

as a Special Resolution:  

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and 

other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made thereunder (including any 

statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), based on the 

recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of 

Directors, consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to re-appoint Ms. 

Shivi Rastogi (DIN: 09747469), who being qualified and eligible, has signified her consent thereto, 

as an Independent Director of the company to hold office for a further term of one year with effect 

from September 26, 2023, on such terms and conditions as already existing, and that her office shall 

not be liable to retire by rotation. 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized 

to do all necessary acts, deeds and things, which may be usual, expedient or proper to give effect to the above resolution.”  

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Place: Kanpur  

Date: 05/09/2023                    Pooja Kapoor 

                (Company Secretary) 
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NOTES: 

 

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT 

A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY SO 

APPOINTED NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY FORM DULY 

COMPLETE, MUST BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT LEAST 

FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. 

 

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty in number and holding in 

aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting 

rights. However, a member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the 

company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not 

act as proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

 

3. Corporate members are requested to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of a certified true 

copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the specimen signature(s) of the 

representative(s) authorized under the said Board Resolution to attend and vote on its behalf at 

the Meeting. The said resolution should be sent to the Company at 

investor@dapsadvertising.com with a copy marked to the Scrutinizer at 

sajnanihemant09@gmail.com and RTA at Investor@bigshareonline.com. 

 

4. Attendance slip, proxy form and the route map of the venue of the Meeting are annexed hereto. 

 

5. A Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Special 

Business under Item Nos. 5 to 10 alongwith the relevant details as required under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and the Secretarial Standard on General Meeting (SS-2) issued by the 

Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI), in respect of the persons seeking re-

appointment as a Director under the said items are annexed hereto. 

 

6. Members may please note that no gifts, gift coupons, or cash in lieu of gifts will be distributed at 

the meeting, in compliance with Section 118(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Secretarial 

Standards issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India.  

 

7. Members are requested to bring to the Meeting the attendance slip alongwith their copy of the 

Annual Report. 

 

8. Electronic copy of the Annual Report for the FY 2022-23 and Notice of the 24th AGM of the 

Company, inter alia indicating the process and manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip 

and Proxy Form, are being sent to all the Members on their email IDs registered with the 

Depository Participant(s) for communication purposes, in accordance with the relaxations 

provided under relevant MCA and SEBI Circulars. In case any member is desirous of obtaining 

hard copy of the Annual Report and Notice, he/she may send a request mentioning Folio No./ 

DP ID and Client ID to the Company at email id- investor@dapsadvertising.com. 

 

9. The Notice of AGM along with Annual Report 2022-23 is available on the website of the Company 

at www.dapsadvertising.com, on the website of Stock Exchange i.e., BSE Limited at 

www.bseindia.com and on the website of CDSL at www.cdslindia.com. 

 

10. The physical copies of the Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report 2022-23 and other 

relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the 

registered office of the Company on all working days (that is, except Sundays and Public 

Holidays) during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. The aforesaid documents will also 

be available for inspection by members at the Meeting.  

 

11. Members are requested to register / update their email addresses with their Depository 

Participant(s).  

mailto:investor@dapsadvertising.com
mailto:sajnanihemant09@gmail.com
mailto:Investor@bigshareonline.com
mailto:investor@dapsadvertising.com
http://www.dapsadvertising.com/
http://www.bseindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
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12. The Dividend on Equity Shares, as recommended by Board of Directors, subject to the provisions 

of Section 126 of the Companies Act, 2013, if approved by the Members at the AGM, will be paid 

within 30 days from the declaration date, subject to deduction of Income-Tax at source (TDS) 

wherever applicable, to those Members whose names appear as ‘Beneficial Owners’ as at the 
end of the business hours on September 22, 2023 i.e the Record Date, in the list of Beneficial 

Owners to be furnished by National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository 

Services (India) Limited.  

 

13. Pursuant to the Finance Act 2020, dividend income will be taxable in the hands of shareholders 

w.e.f. April 1, 2020 and the Company is required to deduct tax at source from dividend paid to 

shareholder at the prescribed rates. For the prescribed rates for various categories, the 

members are requested to refer to the Finance Act, 2020 and amendments thereof. Members are 

requested to update their Residential Status, Category as per the Income-tax Act and PAN with 

Depositories. 

 

13. Members may please note that their bank details as furnished by the respective Depositories to 

the Company will be considered for remittance of dividend as per the applicable regulations of 

the Depositories and the Company will not entertain any direct request from such Members for 

change/deletion of their bank details. Accordingly, such Members are requested to update their 

Electronic Bank Mandate with their respective Depository Participant(s). 

 

14. Members are requested to note that, the dividends which are not encashed/claimed for a 

consecutive period of 7 years from the date of transfer to Unpaid Dividend Account of the 

Company, are liable to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF). The 

shares in respect of such unclaimed dividends are also liable to be transferred to the demat 

account of the IEPF Authority. In view of this, Members are requested to claim their dividends 

from the Company, within the stipulated timeline. The members whose unclaimed 

dividends/shares have been transferred to IEPF, may claim the same by making an online 

application to the IEPF Authority in web-Form No. IEPF-5 available on www.iepf.gov.in.  

 

15. Members are requested to provide their Client-Id and DP-Id numbers at the Meeting for easy 

identification. 

 

16. In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by 

proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the votes of the other joint holders. If more than one 

of the said persons remain present then the senior shall alone be entitled to speak and to vote in 

respect of such shares, but the other or others of the joint holders shall be entitled to be present 

at the meeting. Several executors or administrators of a deceased Member in whose name share 

stands shall be deemed joints holders thereof. For this purpose, seniority shall be determined 

by the order in which the names stand in the register of members. 

 

17. Members desirous of obtaining any information/ clarification concerning the Accounts and 

operations of the Company may send their query so as to reach the Company at least seven days 

before the Annual General Meeting, so that the desired information may be made available at 

the Annual General Meeting, if the Chairman permits to do so. 

 

18. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 and circulars issued by SEBI, the 

facility for making nomination is available for the Members in respect of the shares held by them. 

Members are requested to submit their nomination mandate with their Depository 

Participant(s). 

 

19. Non- Resident Indian Members are requested to inform immediately:  

a) Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.  

b) Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account 

type, account number and address of the bank with pin code number, if not furnished earlier, to 

respective Depository Participant. 

20. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS: 

http://www.iepf.gov.in/
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In terms of the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, as amended, applicable Secretarial 

Standards, Regulation 44 of the SEBI Listing Regulations and MCA & SEBI Circulars, the 

Company is providing to its members the facility to exercise votes by electronic means (remote 

e-voting) in respect of any or all of the resolutions contained in this notice and the business 

may be transacted through remote e-voting services. Necessary arrangements have been made 

by the Company with CDSL for providing facility of voting through remote e-Voting. Remote E-

voting is optional and members shall have the option to vote either through remote e-voting or 

in person at the Annual General Meeting. Members are requested to carefully read the 

instructions for remote e-voting before casting their vote.  

 

INSTRUCTIONS TO SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:  

 

I. The voting period begins on September 24, 2023 at 9 A.M. and ends on September 27, 2023 

at 5 P.M. During this period shareholders of the Company holding shares either in physical form 

or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date September 22, 2023 may cast their vote 

electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. 

 

II. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at 

the meeting venue.  

 

III. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, 

under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been 

observed that the participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders 

is at a negligible level.  

 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to 

listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of 

multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.  

 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has 

been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login 

credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository 

Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register 

again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing 

ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.  

 

The way to vote electronically on CDSL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 
mentioned below:  

 

Step 1 : Access through Depositories CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system in case of individual    

shareholders holding shares in demat mode.  

 

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in physical 

mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.  

 

Details on Step 1: 

Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode: 

 

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 

2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding 

securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with 

Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile 

number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access the e-Voting facility. 
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Pursuant to the abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given below: 

 

Type of 

shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities 

in Demat mode 

with CDSL 

Depository 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be 

made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The users to login to Easi / Easiest are 

requested to visit cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on 

login icon & New System Myeasi Tab. 

 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see 

the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is 

in progress as per the information provided by company. On 

clicking the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting 

page of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & 

voting during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links 

provided to access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers, 

so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ 
website directly. 

 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register 

is available at cdsl website www.cdslindia.com and click on 

login & New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration 

option. 

 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting 

link available on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system 

will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile 

& Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option 

where the evoting is in progress and also able to directly access 

the system of all e-Voting Service Providers. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders 

holding securities 

in demat mode with 

NSDL Depository 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please 

visit the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on 

a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen 

will open. You will have to enter your User ID and Password. 

After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 

and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on company 

name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be re-

directed to e-Voting service provider website for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

 

http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp
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3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by 

typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ 

either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home 

page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new 

screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your 

sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), 

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL 

Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will 

be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting 

your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

Individual 

Shareholders 

(holding securities 

in demat mode) 

login through their 

Depository 

Participants (DP) 

1) You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

account through your Depository Participant registered with 

NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.   

 

2) After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting option. 

Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to 

NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, 

wherein you can see e-Voting feature.  

 

3) Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and 

you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for 

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 

 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

     

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 

toll free no. 1800 22 55 33.  

Individual Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at : 022 - 4886 7000 

and 022 - 2499 7000. 

Details on Step 2: 

Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than 

individual holding in Demat form: 

 

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com. 

 

2) Click on “Shareholders” module. 
 

3) Now enter your User ID  

 

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,  

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,  

c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered 

with the Company. 

https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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4) Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login. 

 

5) If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and 

voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.  

 

6) If you are a first-time user follow the steps given below: 

 

 For Physical shareholders and other than individual 

shareholders holding shares in Demat. 

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax 

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as 

physical shareholders) 

 

Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the 

Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the 

sequence number sent by Company/RTA or contact 

Company/RTA. 

Dividend Bank 

Details OR 

Date of Birth 

(DOB) 

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in 

dd/mm/yyyy format) as recorded in your demat account or in 

the company records in order to login. 

 

If both the details are not recorded with the depository or 

company, please enter the member id / folio number in the 

Dividend Bank details field. 

 

7) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab. 
 

8) Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the 

new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders 

for voting for resolutions of any other company on which they are eligible to vote, provided 

that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to 

share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 

confidential. 

 

9) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on 

the resolutions contained in this Notice. 

 

10) Click on the EVSN for the relevant company- DAPS Advertising Limited on which you choose 

to vote. 

 

11) On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies 

that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution. 

 

12) Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details. 
 

13) After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote. 
 

14) Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
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15) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on “Click here to print” option on the 
Voting page. 

 

16) If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the 

image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the 

system. 

 

17) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/POA if any uploaded, which will be made 

available to scrutinizer for verification. 

 

18) Additional Facility for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians –For Remote 

Voting only. 

 

 Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians 

are required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves in the “Corporates” module. 
 

 A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should 

be emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com. 

 

 After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin 

login and password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which 

they wish to vote on. 

 

 The list of accounts linked in the login will be mapped automatically & can be delink in 

case of any wrong mapping. 

 

 It is Mandatory that, a scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney 

(POA) which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in 

PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 

 Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatorily to send the relevant 

Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the 

duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer at 

sajnanihemant09@gmail.com and to the Company at the email address viz; 

investor@dapsadvertising.com, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded 

same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 

 

Process for those shareholders whose email/mobile no. are not registered with the 

company/depositories, for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids 

for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this Notice: 

 

1. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested 

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by 

email to Company/RTA email id. 

 

2. For Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective 

Depository Participant (DP)  

 

3. For Individual Demat shareholders – Please update your email id & mobile no. with your 

respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting & joining 

virtual meetings through Depository. 

 

IV. If you have any queries or issues regarding e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting System, you can 

write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33. 

 

http://www.evotingindia.com/
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:sajnanihemant09@gmail.com
mailto:investor@dapsadvertising.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
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V. All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to Mr. 

Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing, 25th 

Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East), Mumbai 

- 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or call at toll free no. 1800 22 55 

33. 

 

OTHER INSTRUCTIONS:  

 

1. The facility of voting through ballot paper shall also be made available at the Meeting. Members 

attending the Meeting, who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to 

exercise their right at the Meeting through ballot paper.  

 

2. Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the Meeting, may also attend the 

Meeting, but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. Once a vote on a resolution is cast by the 

Member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast vote again. 

 

3. The voting rights of the shareholders (for voting through remote e-voting or by ballot paper at the 

Meeting) shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company 

as on September 22, 2023 (i.e. the “Cut-Off Date”).  
 

4. A person whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial 

Owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the 

facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM. Any person who is not a member as on the 

cut-off date should treat this Notice for information purpose only.  

 

5. Any person holding shares in physical form and non-individual Shareholders, who acquire shares 

of the Company and becomes a member of the Company after September 1, 2023 i.e. BENPOS 

date considered for dispatch of the notice and holding shares, as on the cutoff date i.e. September 

22, 2023, may obtain the login ID and password by sending a request to the CDSL at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or to the Company’s RTA at sujit@bigshareonline.com. 

However, the members already registered with CDSL for remote e-voting can use their existing 

user ID and password for casting their vote. Members who have forgotten the User ID and Password can reset the password by using “Forgot User ID” and “Forgot Password” option 
available on www.evotingindia.com or may call on Toll Free No. 1800 22 55 33. 

 

6. In case of Individual Shareholders holding shares in demat mode who acquire shares of the 

Company after September 1, 2023 i.e. BENPOS date and are holding shares as on the Cut-off Date 

i.e. September 22, 2023 may follow the steps mentioned in the Notice of the AGM under  “Step 1: 
Log-in to CDSL e-Voting system” 

 

7. Mr. Hemant Kumar Sajnani, Proprietor of M/s. Hemant Kumar Sajnani and Associates, Practicing 

Company Secretaries (CP No. 14214) (Membership No. FCS 7348), has been appointed as the 

Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process including the ballot /poll process at AGM, in 

a fair and transparent manner; and the Scrutinizer has given his consent for appointment.  

 

8. The Chairman shall, at the Annual General Meeting, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting, by use of “Ballot Paper/ Polling Paper” for all those 
members who are present at the Annual General Meeting but have not cast their votes by availing 

the remote e-voting facility. 

 

9. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, will scrutinize the votes cast at the 

Meeting and votes cast through remote e-voting, make a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report and 
submit the same to the Chairman or any other person authorized by him, within 48 hours of conclusion of the meeting. The result declared along with the consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report 
will be placed on the website of the Company at www.dapsadvertising.com and on the website of 

CDSL at www.evotingindia.com. The result will simultaneously be communicated to the BSE. 

 

mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
mailto:sujit@bigshareonline.com
http://www.evotingindia.com/
http://www.dapsadvertising.com/
http://www.evotingindia.com/
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10. As required under SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards-2 on General Meetings, the 

relevant details in respect of director(s) seeking reappointment under Item Nos. 3 to 10 of this 

Notice are as below: 

 

BRIEF PROFILE OF DIRECTORS SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE MEETING 

Annexures to the Notice of AGM 

 

Name 
Mr. Dharmesh 
Chaturvedi 

Mr. Paresh 
Chaturvedi 

Mr. Akhilesh 
Chaturvedi 

Ms. Srishti 
Chaturvedi 

Ms. Akanksha Sunny 
Bilaney 

Ms. Shivi Rastogi 

DIN 00989831 00989858 00989785 08225434 07093148 09747469 

Date of Birth 06/03/1970 24/05/1972 01/01/1969 08/01/1995 02/09/1989 18/01/1997 

Age 53 years 51 years 54 years 28 years 34 years 26 years 

Qualifications 
Bachelor of 
Commerce 

Bachelor of 
Commerce 

Bachelor of 
Commerce 

Chartered 
Accountant, 
Company Secretary 
exams passed 

Qualified Company 
Secretary 

M.Com, 
Chartered 
Accountancy 
pursuing 

Experience/  
Expertise in specific 
functional area 

He has around 
25 years of 
experience in 
the 
advertisement 
industry. 

He has around 
23 years of 
experience in 
the 
advertisement 
industry. 

He has more 
than 25 years of 
experience in 
the 
advertisement 
industry. 

She has around 4 
years of experience 
in the advertising 
industry, is a 
Chartered 
Accountant, has 
cleared all 
Company Secretary 
examinations, & has 
a prior working 
experience at 
Deloitte. 

She has around 10 years of 
experience in company law 
related matters, corporate 
restructuring, statutory 
filings, secretarial audit, etc. 

She is M.com 
qualified and is a 
CA Finalist with 4 
years of 
experience 
alongside a CA, 
specializing in 
auditing, taxation, 
and adept 
accounting 
software 
management. 

Date of Appointment 
on the Board 

Since 
incorporation 

Since 
incorporation 

Since 
incorporation 

September 20, 2018 September 26, 2022 
September 26, 
2022 

No. of Board 

meetings attended 

during the financial 

year 

14 14 14 3 1 1 

Remuneration last 
drawn 

Rs. 3 lakh (for 
the month of 
July, 2023) 

Rs. 3 lakh (for 
the month of 
July, 2023) 

Rs. 3 lakh (for 
the month of 
July, 2023) 

NIL Sitting fees of Rs. 4,000 
Sitting fees of Rs. 
4,000 

Remuneration sought 
to be paid 

Same as above Same as above Same as above Same as above Same as above Same as above 

Other companies in 
which the person 
holds directorship 

- 

Sapory 
Tradelinkers 
Private Limited 

- - 

Tpnomix Pvt. Ltd., 
Onef9planet Foundation, 
Aerpace Industries Ltd. 
(Previously known as 
Supremex Shine Steels 
Ltd.) 

- 

Other companies in 
which the person 
holds membership 
of Committees of the 
board 

- - - - 

Chairman of Audit 
Committee of Aerpace 
Industries Ltd. 
(Previously known as 
Supremex Shine Steels Ltd.) 

- 

Listed entities from 
which the person 
has resigned from 
directorship in the 
past three years 

- - - - - - 

Shareholding of 
Director in the 
Company  as at 
March 31, 2023 

6,65,300 shares 5,55,800 shares 6,65,300 shares 1,20,000 shares - - 

Relationship with 
other Director(s)/ 
Key Managerial 
Personnel of the 
company 

Brother of Mr. 
Paresh 
Chaturvedi and 
Mr. Akhilesh 
Chaturvedi 

Brother of Mr. 
Dharmesh 
Chaturvedi and 
Mr. Akhilesh 
Chaturvedi 

Brother of Mr. 
Dharmesh 
Chaturvedi and 
Mr. Paresh 
Chaturvedi 

Daughter of Mr. 
Dharmesh 
Chaturvedi - - 
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND DISCLOSURE 

PURSUANT TO REGULATION 36 OF THE SEBI LISTING REGULATIONS 

 
Item No. 5: To confirm re-appointment of Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi (DIN: 08225434) as a Non- Executive 

Director of the Company  

 

Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi was appointed as an Additional Non-Executive Director of the Company on September 20, 

2018 and the Members at the 19th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 27, 2018, approved 

the appointment of Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi as a Non-Executive Director of the Company for a period of five years with 

effect from September 27, 2018. Accordingly, the existing tenure of Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi as the Non-Executive 

Director of the Company would expire on September 26, 2023. Consequently, she has proposed herself for re-

appointment in terms of Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013. Considering the valuable contributions made by 

her and based on the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of 

the Company through its meeting held on August 19, 2023, has re-appointed her as a Non-Executive Director of the 

Company and her office shall be liable to retire by rotation, subject to the approval of members. She shall be entitled 

to such sitting fees per meeting, as payable to all other Non-Executive Directors of the company, as may be decided 

by the Board from time to time. 

 

Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi has furnished the consents/ declarations for her re-appointment as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules made thereunder. She is not disqualified in terms of provisions of 

Section 164 of the Act and is also not debarred from holding the office of a Director by virtue of any order of SEBI or 

any other authority.  

 

A brief resume of Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi as required under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Listing Regulations and 

Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) is placed in the Notice.  

 

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item no. 5 of this Notice for approval of the Members. 

 

Except Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi herself, Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi and their relatives, being related to her, none of the 

Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives are, in any way, concerned or 

interested, financially or otherwise, in the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice.  

 

Item No. 6: To confirm re-appointment of Mr.  Akhilesh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989785) as the Chairman cum 

Wholetime Director of the Company for a period of five years 

 

Mr. Akhilesh Chaturvedi possesses a rich experience of more than 25 years in the advertising industry. He has been 

on the Board and has been serving the Company since inception and the Members at the Extra-Ordinary General 

Meeting of the Company held on March 14, 2018, approved his appointment as the Chairman cum Wholetime 

Director of the Company for a period of five years with effect from March 06, 2018. Accordingly, the existing tenure 

of Mr. Akhilesh Chaturvedi expired on March 05, 2023. Considering the valuable contributions made by him, the 

Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on March 06, 2023 re-appointed Mr. Akhilesh Chaturvedi as 

the Chairman cum Wholetime Director of the Company for a further term of 5 years and his office shall be liable to 

retire by rotation, subject to the approval of members. The terms and conditions of his re-appointment including 

remuneration are in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and rules made thereunder and 

have been approved by the Board as per the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. 

However, the remuneration fixed herewith shall stand valid for a period of 3 years only commencing from April 01, 

2023. 

 

The aggregate of the remuneration and perquisites as aforesaid, in any financial year, shall be in accordance with 

Sections 197 and 198 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

Mr. Akhilesh Chaturvedi has furnished the consents/ declarations for his re-appointment as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules made thereunder. He satisfies all the conditions set out in Part-I 

of Schedule V to the Act and is not disqualified in terms of provisions of Section 196(3) read with Section 164 of the 

Act. He is also not debarred from holding the office of a Director by virtue of any order of SEBI or any other authority.  
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A brief resume of Mr.  Akhilesh Chaturvedi as required under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Listing Regulations and 

Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) is annexed to the Notice.  

 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item no. 6 of this Notice for approval of the Members. 

 

Except Mr. Akhilesh Chaturvedi himself, Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi, Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi and their relatives, being 

related to him, none of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives are, 

in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the 

Notice.  

 

Item No. 7: To confirm re-appointment of Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989831) as the Managing 

Director of the Company for a period of five years 

 

Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi possesses a rich experience of around 25 years in the advertising industry. He has been 

on the Board and has been serving the Company since inception and the Members at the Extra-Ordinary General 

Meeting of the Company held on March 14, 2018, approved his appointment as the Managing Director of the 

Company for a period of five years with effect from March 06, 2018. Accordingly, the existing tenure of Mr. Dharmesh 

Chaturvedi expired on March 05, 2023. Considering the valuable contributions made by him, the Board of Directors 

of the Company at its meeting held on March 06, 2023 re-appointed Mr.  Dharmesh Chaturvedi as the Managing 

Director of the Company for a further term of 5 years and his office shall be liable to retire by rotation, subject to the 

approval of members. The terms and conditions of his re-appointment including remuneration are in accordance 

with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and rules made thereunder and have been approved by the Board as 

per the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. However, the remuneration fixed 

herewith shall stand valid for a period of 3 years only commencing from April 01, 2023. 

 

The aggregate of the remuneration and perquisites as aforesaid, in any financial year, shall be in accordance with 

Sections 197 and 198 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi has furnished the consents/ declarations for his re-appointment as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules made thereunder. He satisfies all the conditions set out in Part-I 

of Schedule V to the Act and is not disqualified in terms of provisions of Section 196(3) read with Section 164 of the 

Act. He is also not debarred from holding the office of a Director by virtue of any order of SEBI or any other authority.  

 

A brief resume of Mr.  Dharmesh Chaturvedi as required under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Listing Regulations 

and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) is annexed to the Notice.  

 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item no. 7 of this Notice for approval of the Members. 

 

Except Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi himself, Mr. Akhilesh Chaturvedi, Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi, Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi 

and their relatives, being related to him, none of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company 

and/or their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution 

set out at Item No. 7 of the Notice.  

 

Item No. 8: To confirm re-appointment of Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989858) as a Wholetime Director 

of the Company for a period of five years 

 

Mr.  Paresh Chaturvedi possesses a rich experience of around 23 years in the advertising industry. He has been on 

the Board and has been serving the Company since inception and the Members at the Extra-Ordinary General 

Meeting of the Company held on March 14, 2018, approved his appointment as the Wholetime Director of the 

Company for a period of five years with effect from March 06, 2018. Accordingly, the existing tenure of Mr. Paresh 

Chaturvedi expired on March 05, 2023. Considering the valuable contributions made by him, the Board of Directors 

of the Company at its meeting held on March 06, 2023 re-appointed Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi as the Wholetime 

Director of the Company for a further term of 5 years and his office shall be liable to retire by rotation, subject to the 

approval of members. The terms and conditions of his re-appointment including remuneration are in accordance 

with the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and rules made thereunder and have been approved by the Board as 
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per the recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. He also holds the designation of Chief 

Financial Officer in the company. However, the remuneration fixed herewith shall stand valid for a period of 3 years 

only commencing from April 01, 2023. 

 

The aggregate of the remuneration and perquisites as aforesaid, in any financial year, shall be in accordance with 

Sections 197 and 198 read with Schedule V and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.  

 

Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi has furnished the consents/ declarations for his re-appointment as required under the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the relevant rules made thereunder. He satisfies all the conditions set out in Part-I 

of Schedule V to the Act and is not disqualified in terms of provisions of Section 196(3) read with Section 164 of the 

Act. He is also not debarred from holding the office of a Director by virtue of any order of SEBI or any other authority.  

 

A brief resume of Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi as required under the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Listing Regulations and 

Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) is annexed to the Notice.  

 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item no. 8 of this Notice for approval of the Members. 

 

Except Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi himself, Mr. Akhilesh Chaturvedi, Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi and their relatives, being 

related to him, none of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives are, 

in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 8 of the 

Notice.  

 

Item No. 9 and 10: To confirm re-appointment of Ms. Akanksha Sunny Bilaney (DIN: 07093148) and Ms. Shivi 

Rastogi (DIN: 09747469) as Independent Directors of the Company for another term of one year 

 

Ms. Akanksha Sunny Bilaney and Ms. Shivi Rastogi were appointed as Independent Directors of the Company at the 

23rd Annual General Meeting of the Company held on September 26, 2022, for a term of one year. Accordingly, the 

existing tenure of each of them as an Independent Director of the Company would expire on September 25, 2023. 

Consequently, they have proposed themselves respectively, for re-appointment in terms of Section 160 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. Considering the valuable contributions made by each of them and based on the 

recommendations of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company through 

its meeting held on August 19, 2023, has re-appointed them as Independent Directors of the company, subject to the 

approval of members, to hold office for a further term (i.e. second term) of one year with effect from September 26, 

2023, on such terms and conditions as already existing and their offices shall not be liable to retire by rotation. 

 

In terms of Section 149(10) read with Section 152 of the Act, an Independent Director shall hold office for a term of 

up to five consecutive years on the Board of a company and shall be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a 

Special Resolution by the company. In compliance thereof, the approval of the Members for re-appointment of the 

said Independent Directors through Special Resolution is being sought at this Annual General Meeting. 

 

Ms. Akanksha Sunny Bilaney and Ms. Shivi Rastogi have furnished their respective consents/ declarations for their 

re-appointment as required under the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules made thereunder. They are not 

disqualified in terms of provisions of Section 164 of the Act and are also not debarred from holding the office of a 

Director by virtue of any order of SEBI or any other authority.  

 

Further the performance evaluation of Ms. Akanksha Sunny Bilaney and Ms. Shivi Rastogi was carried out by the 

Board based on various criteria, inter-alia, including skills possessed, experience, exercise of objective independent 

judgment in the best interest of Company and ability to contribute to and monitor corporate governance practice 

through their advice and inputs, etc. Being satisfied with the performance of the said Independent Directors in their 

respective performance evaluation, the Board is of the view that continued association of Ms. Akanksha Sunny 

Bilaney and Ms. Shivi Rastogi as Independent Directors of the Company would be of immense benefit and value to 

the Company. Ms. Akanksha Sunny Bilaney and Ms. Shivi Rastogi would continue to be entitled to receive sitting fees 

for attending the Meetings of the Board of Directors and Committees thereof, as payable to all other Non-Executive 

Directors of the company, as may be decided by the Board from time to time, as permitted by law with requisite 

approvals. 
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A brief resume of Ms. Akanksha Sunny Bilaney and Ms. Shivi Rastogi as required under the Companies Act, 2013, 

SEBI Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (SS-2) is annexed to the Notice.  

 

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item no. 9 and 10 of this Notice for approval of the 

Members. 

 

Save and except for Ms. Akanksha Sunny Bilaney and Ms. Shivi Rastogi and their respective relatives to the extent of 

their shareholding interest, if any, in the Company, none of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the 

Company and/or their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the Special 

Resolution set out at Item Nos. 9 and 10 of the Notice.  

 

By Order of the Board of Directors 

Place: Kanpur  

Date: 05/09/2023                    Pooja Kapoor 

                (Company Secretary) 
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DAPS ADVERTISING LIMITED 
128, Clyde House, Office No. 9-B, The Mall, Kanpur- 208001 

CIN: L51109UP1999PLC024389; Email: daps.transfer@gmail.com 

Website: www.dapsadvertising.com; Tel No: 0512-2302770, 8115076766 

 

PROXY FORM 

Form No. MGT-11 
 

(Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies 

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014) 

 

Name of the member (s)  

Registered Address  

E-mail Id  

Folio No / Client Id*  

DP ID*  

 

 

I/We, being the member(s) of..........................................shares of the above named Company, hereby appoint: 

 

 

1. Name: ……………………………………………………. 
Address: ………………………………………………… 

E-mail Id: ……………………………………………….. 
Signature: ……………………………………………….. , or failing him  

2. Name: ……………………………………………………. 
Address: ………………………………………………… 

E-mail Id: ……………………………………………….. 
Signature: ……………………………………………….. , or failing him  

3. Name: ……………………………………………………. 
Address: ………………………………………………… 

mailto:daps.transfer@gmail.com
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E-mail Id: ……………………………………………….. 
Signature: ………………………………………………..  
 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 24th Annual General 

Meeting of the company, to be held on the 28th day of September, 2023 at 12 p.m. at the Registered Office 

of the company and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:  

 

Resolution No. 

 

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the 

Financial Year ended March, 31, 2023 together with the Reports of the Board of Directors 

and the Auditors thereon. 

 

2. To declare a Final Dividend of Rs. 0.5 per Equity Share of face value of Rs. 10 each of the 

company, for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023. 

 

3. To re-appoint Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989858) who retires by rotation in terms of 

Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, seeks reappointment. 

 

4. To re-appoint Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989831) who retires by rotation in terms 

of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, seeks reappointment. 

 

5. To confirm re-appointment of Ms. Srishti Chaturvedi (DIN: 08225434) as a Non- Executive 

Director of the Company 

 

6. To confirm re-appointment of Mr. Akhilesh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989785) as the Chairman 

cum Wholetime Director of the Company for a period of five years 

 

7. To confirm re-appointment of Mr. Dharmesh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989831) as the 

Managing Director of the Company for a period of five years 

 

8. To confirm re-appointment of Mr. Paresh Chaturvedi (DIN: 00989858) as a Wholetime 

Director of the Company for a period of five years 

 

9. To confirm re-appointment of Ms. Akanksha Sunny Bilaney (DIN: 07093148) as an 

Independent Director of the Company for another term of one year 

 

10. To confirm re-appointment of Ms. Shivi Rastogi (DIN: 09747469) as an Independent 

Director of the Company for another term of one year 

 Signed this…… day of……… 20…. 

 

 

 

Signature of shareholder______________________________________ 

 

 

Signature of Proxy holder(s)__________________________________ 

 

 
* Applicable for members holding Shares in Electronic form. 

Note:  

Affix 

Revenue 

Stamp 
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1. A Proxy need not be a Member of the Company. 

 

2. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 

Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 

Meeting.  

 

3. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the 

aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting 

rights. A member holding more than 10% of total share capital of the Company carrying 

voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy 

for any other person or shareholder. 

 

4. Appointing proxy does not prevent a member from attending in person if he so wishes. 

 

5. In the case of joint holders, the signatures of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of 

all the joint holders should be stated. 
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DAPS ADVERTISING LIMITED 
128, Clyde House, Office No. 9-B, The Mall, Kanpur- 208001 

CIN: L51109UP1999PLC024389; Email: daps.transfer@gmail.com 

Website: www.dapsadvertising.com; Tel No: 0512-2302770, 8115076766 

 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

 Folio No. …………………………………………………………………….  
DP ID No.* ………………………………………………………..………… 

Client ID No.* ……………………………………………………………... 

I  hereby  record  my  presence  at  the 24th Annual General  Meeting  of  the Company held on 28th day of September, 

2023 at 12 P.M. at the Registered Office of the company at 128 Clyde House, Office No. 9-B, The Mall, Kanpur. 

 

 

 

 

---------------------------------------------------                            Member’s/Proxy’s name in block letters**                       

 

 

 

 

---------------------------------------------------   Member’s/Proxy’s signature**     

 

 

* Applicable for members holding Shares in Electronic form. 

** Strike out whichever is not applicable. 

 

NOTE: Please fill in this attendance slip and hand it over at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING PLACE. 

  

mailto:daps.transfer@gmail.com
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